



Steve King
Yavapai County Education Service Agency
2970 Centerpointe E Dr., Prescott AZ 86301
928-771-3326
Steve.King@yavapaiaz.gov
www.YavapaiCoESA.gov

DATE: May 14, 2026
TO: Superintendents, School Administrators,
Business Managers/Bookkeepers
FROM: Ann Larm
School Accounting Assistant
SUBJECT: Exceed M & O Subsections

Our office is requesting that you have your Governing Board Members sign the attached form at your first scheduled board meeting **after July 1, 2026**. Pursuant to A.R.S. 15-905G, this will allow us to process your 2025-26 vouchers without interruption when expenditures in a sub-section of the Maintenance and Operations fund exceed the designated amount on the budget. As stated on the form, we will carefully monitor expenditures so that the current adopted budget is not exceeded.

Please call if you have any questions.

Enclosure